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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Wednesday, May 15, 2024 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Antonio Morabito Assistant Town Manager 

   

RE:  Measure 2024-110-Confirmation of appointment of Andrew Dubois as 

Animal Control Officer.  

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2024-110- Confirmation of appointment of Abdrew Dubois as Animal Control 

Officer. 

 

Purpose and Justification: 

 

The Assistant Town Manager and myself both interviewed Mr. Andrew Dubois for the Animal 

Control Officer Position. Based on his extensive law enforcement experience, exceptional 

leadership skills, commitment to ensuring public safety as well as his passion for animal welfare, 

I felt that he was the perfect candidate for this position. 

  

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council confirm my appointment of Andrew Dubois 

as Animal Control Officer. 

 

The Town Council met on May 13, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was 

made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-110; Confirmation of appointment 

of Andrew Dubois as Animal Control Officer. 

 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Slobogan. 

 

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS 
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